Message

From: Sidoti, Elizabeth [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS, NG

Sent: 05/07/2016 12:28:10

To: Guinn, Shanan [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/C NI : Dempsey, Ray C [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNIEENEN; Stout, Robert
[/0=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ NN ; £ lis,
Joe [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/INNEN|;
Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ NN ; Stutz, Rachel [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GRoOUP (FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS

Subject: FW: U.S. C&EA Note for Week of July 4

Attachments: RollCall_DrillSim_070616.pdf; Politico_StopJob2_070716.pdf

Just fyi.

From: Sidoti, Elizabeth
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 8:13 AM

To: Henshaw, Peter; Bickerton, David ([l @ k.bp.com); Nicholas, David H
Cc: Morrell, Geoff; Jaffer, Ilhaam

Subject: U.S. C&EA Note for Week of July 4

Peter, David, David:

A few things of note from last week and upcoming this week.

Redacted - First Amendment

EXXON/CLIMATE

--The Virgin Islands' attorney general agreed to withdraw a subpoena seeking ExxonMobil's communications on climate
change, a win for Exxon. Exxon had gone to federal court in Texas to allege that the Virgin Islands' push for documents
about the company's decades-long record on climate change amounted to a violation of its constitutional rights.

Redacted - First Amendment

CALENDAR
--Sept. 27, the full U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit is scheduled to hear arguments on the Clean
Power Plan.

PAID ADVERTISING RUNNING THE WEEK OF JULY 4

Safety Campaign
Washington, DC*

° Digital includes Programmatic Trade Desk ads against DC Opinion Leaders (banners and pre-roll) and direct
placements in Politico, Talking Points Memo, The Atlantic, Washington Post and Real Clear Politics
° Out-of-home includes wall wraps at Reagan National Airport
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° Print includes insertions (attached) in Roll Call (7/6) and Politico (7/7)

Always On
° Search includes Google and Bing
° Social includes Facebook and Twitter

*TV is on a planned hiatus until 7/18

Liz Sidoti

3 Inc.

N - - . com * Twitter: @

BPA_HCOR_00163588





